FILED 5/4/2018

DOCUMENT NO. 03481-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State f Florida .
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 4, 2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counseléﬂ/
Thomas E. Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering 7%

RE: Docket No. 20170253-WU-Application for grandfather water certificate in Leon
County by Lake Talquin Water Company, Inc., and
Docket No. 20170254-WU-Application for grandfather certificate in Leon County
to provide water service to the Blount's Landing Community by Lake Talquin
Water Company, Inc.

Upon review, the documents filed in Docket Nos. 20170253-WU and 20170254-WU, indicate
that the systems are part of one utility, not two. Therefore, please place the documents filed in
Docket No. 20170254-WU into the Docket No. 20170253-WU file, and £lose Docket No.
20170254-WU. . WO B I A
o . B - j— (4 T {-_,’ 13 il
Pursuant to Sectlon 2.07 C.2.d(1), of the Admlmstranve Procedures Manual, staff may
administratively close dockets which were erroneously opened. Therefore, the Division of
Engineering and the Office of General Counsel request that Docket No. 20170254-WU be closed
and Lake Talquin Water Company, Inc. be refunded its $100 filing fee. Please let us know if you
have any questions or concerns regarding this matter.

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket Nos. 20170253-WU and 20170254-WU)





